
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Dear Nicola Pomroy, 

 
REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 
 
Further to your enquiry, which we received on 22 February 2023, you requested the following 
information: 
 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information 
Act, the following information regarding your facilities management approach: 
 

• If any, which software solution(s) are used to manage your corporate 
property/assets, ownerships and occupations, lease agreements and facilities 
management (CAFM), and who are your current provider(s)? 
 
The provision of Facilities Management is provided by our Facilities Management 
Provider – J Tomlinsons Ltd. 
 

• What is the start date and duration of the contract(s)? 
 
N/A 
 

• Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 
 
N/A 
 

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) will be extended or 
renewed? 
 
N/A 
 

• What is the annual value of the contract(s)? 
 
N/A 
 

• What is the total contract value of each contract? 
 
N/A 
 

• How was the contract(s) procured, e.g., framework/tender? 
 
N/A 
 

Ref: FOI/4327 
 
11 April 2023 
 
Nicola Pomroy 
c/o request-953712-96b67c51@whatdotheyknow.com  
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FOI/4327 continued… 

• Who is the senior officer responsible for these systems? 
 
N/A 

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance 
from the Information Commissioner: 
 
In the first instance you may write to the Chief Executive Officer of this Trust 
 

• Anthony Marsh 
Regional Headquarters 
Millennium Point 
Waterfront Way 
Brierley Hill 
West Midlands 
DY5 1LX 
Tel: 01384 215555 

 
The Chief Executive Officer will then appoint a nominated deputy to oversee and respond to 
the appeal with their approval.  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of this letter you have the right to appeal to the 
Information Commissioner at: 
 

• Information Commissioner’s Office, 
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, 
Cheshire. 
SK9 5AF 
Tel:  0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk  
 

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Aimee Dicken 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

